
 

1500 University Drive  |  Billings, Montana 59101-0298  |  1-800-565-MSUB 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO: Academic Senate Members 

 

FROM: Dr. Lorrie Steerey, Chair 

 Academic Senate 

 

RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 

 

 
 

The next Academic Senate meeting will be held on Thursday, September 15, 2011, at 

3:40 p.m. in the Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209). 

 

I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  April 14 

 

II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 

 

Item 2  Committee Roster 2011-2012. 

 

Item 3  Committee Report for 2010-2011:  Graduate Committee 

 

Item 5  Committee Report for 2010-2011:  Commencement Committee. 

 

Item 6  Committee Report for 2010-2011:  General Education Committee. 

 

Item 7  Committee Report for 2010-2011:  Library Committee. 

 

Item 9  Committee Report for 2010-2011:  CARE Committee. 

 

III. ELECTION OF CHAIR ELECT 

 

IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 

A.  Two Representatives to University Budget Committee 

 

B.  Faculty New Hires 

 

C.  Senate Research 
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